

# Northampton Diverse Communities Forum

on Thursday, 17 September 2020 at 7:00 pm until not later than 8:00 pm

in The Holding Room, The Guildhall, St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE

## Agenda

1. **Welcomes, introductions and apologies**
2. **Stop and Search**
3. **NFC Funding**
4. **Community News Exchange**
5. **AOB**
6. **Items for Discussion at the Next Meeting**  
Police service around DV

## 7. **Date Of Next Meeting**

Map and directions at: [www.northampton.gov.uk/guildhall](http://www.northampton.gov.uk/guildhall)

For more information about this meeting please contact:  
Jamie Wells - Community Safety & Engagement Officer.



[jwells@northampton.gov.uk](mailto:jwells@northampton.gov.uk)



Tel: 01604 838729



More information about the Forum generally is at: [www.northampton.gov.uk/forums](http://www.northampton.gov.uk/forums)



Facebook page:

[https://www.facebook.com/groups/1773994632647169/?source\\_id=153557208040869](https://www.facebook.com/groups/1773994632647169/?source_id=153557208040869)

Please note that this Forum is supported and funded by Northampton Borough Council. The Forum may work in partnership and collaboration with other community groups, councils and local services from time to time. The views expressed and decisions taken by the Forum are not necessarily those of Northampton Borough Council.



NORTHAMPTON  
BOROUGH COUNCIL